York is the name of
the subdivision. In
1876, York was one
of the leading lawyers
for the McConaha &
York Subdivision named
by senior George M. Taggart,
Platteville, in 1876.
(School was later renamed Westmore;
then York, now Main.)

1.2 Acres
Condemn. 1925 (40
acre park playground
Improvements & Maintenance
Transit & School 1926
for playground purposes

AT 3-O-

YORK P.G.